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VIA HAND DELIVERY AND ECFS

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th St., S.W. — The Portals
Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Applications of AT&T and Deutsche Telekom AG for Consent to Assign or
Transfer Control of Licenses and Authorizations, WT Docket No. 11-65

REDACTED - FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION
Dear Ms. Dortch:

Deutsche Telekom AG (“DT”), by its attorneys, filed a response (the “Response”)
on June 10 to the information request provided to DT and T-Mobile USA, Inc. in
the above-referenced docket on May 27, 2011. In the June 10 Response, DT and
TMUS made diligent efforts to ensure that no documents in the Document
Production were privileged under the attorney-client privilege or attorney work
product doctrine. However, as a result of ongoing discussions with the Department
of Justice (“DOJ”), DT has identified certain documents that were mistakenly
withheld on the grounds of privilege. Those documents are now being produced
and are attached to this filing.

The attached materials contain highly confidential information subject to the Second
Protective Order (DA 11-753) in the above-referenced proceeding. Pursuant to the
terms of the Second Protective Order, two copies of the Redacted Highly
Confidential version of this letter are being filed with the Office of the Secretary
and a redacted copy is also being filed electronically through the Commission’s
Electronic Comment Filing System. In addition, one copy of the Highly
Confidential version of this letter is being filed with the Office of the Secretary and
two copies of the Highly Confidential version are being delivered to Ms. Kathy
Harris of the Wireless Communications Bureau’s Mobility Division. Should any
questions arise concerning this filing, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned immediately.
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Sincerely,

Nancy J. V(;Zry /

Attachments
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